Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

October 6, 2020 8:07 AM

Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely
{SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
{SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman,
Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)

Anne Le Bourdais; Annie Scalis; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Emilie Archambault;
Emmanuelle Gallays; Erin Kippen; Erin Macpherson; Fabrice Ouellet; Francesco
Santostefano; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Jennine Wright; Jenny Bascur; Jerome Asselin;
Josée Nicholson; Kelly Pyke; Liaison; Lucie Brosseau; Marc MacKinnon; Marie-Christine
Lalonde; Marie-Claude Hurens; Mario Morneau; Mathieu Latourelle; Maureen Keenan;
Media; Mélanie Talbot (R); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Nicholas
Dorion; Nicolas Boucher; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Renee
Harden; Sara Lacasse; Sarah Moreau-Bélanger; Scott Verret; Services Media; Vanessa
Audette; Yannick Beauvalet

Outstanding with MO - Oct 6

For MO approval: Quote for CCG NR marking delivery and acceptance of SAR vessels 7
&8; For MO Direction / Ontario Region Event opportunities; For MO information:
Communication messages for September 2020 Pay Dashboard ; For MO direction:
Ministerial Event Approach re: Energy Services Modernization (ESAP) construction
phase groundbreaking; For MO information: Updates - OFSV 3 delivery ; For MO
information: Min Anand's remarks for the Governance Professionals Canada annual
conference ; For MO approval: NR and Qs and As for Oct 6 presser; For MO approval:
Bilingual podium remarks

- Please share with us as soon as you can any edits you may have to the products for today’s presser and inform
us if you require any additional assistance.

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR APPROVAL
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. Bring forward
Sent to MO Subject (BF) / Notes P

Tue 2020-10-06 7:58 AM [For MO approval: Bilingual podium remarks ASAP

Mon 2020-10-05 10:20 PM|For MO approval: NR and Qs and As for Oct 6 presser ASAP

) For MO direction: Ministerial Event Approach re: Energy Services
Mon 2020-10-05 12:46 PM Modernization (ESAP) construction phase groundbreaking oct 8
Thu 2020-09-24 10:26 AM For MO approval: Quote for CCG NR marking delivery and acceptance of Mid-October
SAR vessels 7&8
Tue 2020-09-15 11:38 AM [For MO Direction / Ontario Region Event opportunities

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR INFORMATION






